

From: Parker, Sabrina
Sent: Wed, 7 May 2025 00:18:42 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: Re: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chairman Cole has a meeting at that time that we are not able to move, so he will not be able to participate in the call.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2025, at 5:40 PM, Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Secretary Duffy is hosting a call on the Air Traffic Control infrastructure plan tomorrow, May 7th, at 4pm. Please let me know if you Member would like to join and I will provide the dial in number.

Thank you,
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE